From: Garland, Valerie <Valerie.Garland@dot.state.fl.us>

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 11:52 AM
To: permitting@fibernetdirect.com
Cc: STEPHANIE DOUGHERTY; Johnmani.Seoane@crowncastle.com;

Jamila.Blackford@crowncastle.com

Subject: FW: Broken Fence -
Attachments: imaie001.'iii; imaieOOS.png; image003.jpg; Broken Fence - - WAYNE

(3.15 MB); ApprovedPermitPackage-2018-H-491-110 (1).pdf;
ATPFile_CEGEEE48-3663-4393-AEBB-9A55F7C1723F.token

Julian Roque,

Good morning, has permit Project 2018-H-491 -110 Commence work? If so, was this private property fence damage
during you construction? As you can see this permit work is right at this location. If this was done during your
contractor’s construction please do communicate with Mr. JJlij His contact information is below.Thank you

Wayne [
Tel: I
Cell: I

Email:

Please call if you have any question.

Valerie Garland

Permit Coordinator Il

5548 Northwest 9t Avenue

Fort Lauderdale Florida 33309-2804
Phone: (954)940-7584

Email: valerie.garland@dot.state.fl.us

For Permit Information Go to: https://osp.fdot.gov/#/login

From: Williams, Darlene

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 7:17 AM

To: Garland, Valerie <Valerie.Garland@dot.state.fl.us>

Cc: Srivastava, Vikrant <Vikrant.Srivastava@dot.state.fl.us>; Taylor, Zachary <Zachary.Taylor@dot.state.fl.us>; Torres,
Margie <Margarita.Torres@dot.state.fl.us>

Subject: FW: Broken Fence - I

Good Morning, Valerie: Can you please review this e-mail track, and the attachments, and let me know if you can
identify the responsible party?

A private fence was damaged during underground line installation, but by who? FDOT ITS flags marked the ground, but
ITS says they are not responsible. DOT Permit No. 2018-H-491-110 is referenced below.
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This issue has been ongoing since July. Thanks--dar

From: Denise Greenstein [mailto:DGreenstein@fortlauderdale.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 10:11 AM
To: Williams, Darlene <Darlene.Williams@dot.state.fl.us>

cc: wayne [ |2 Robinson <Junia.Robinson@fortlauderdale.gov>
Subject: FW: Broken Fence - [

EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution with links and attachments.

Hi Darlene,

| provided this to you some time ago. | have went through all of the companies mentioned in this extensive email chain.
Everyone says it should not have their names mentioned due to a variety of circumstances. | have to come back to you
due to the initial information Please see the information below provided by Verizon. I’'m asking if you can further
research this since in the end FDOT flag markers were the ones found at the site of the damage. Any other company
information was provided by you and nothing is matching up to the work performed and markers left on site.

Thanks again,

Denise

From: anthony.kowaleski@verizon.com [mailto:anthony.kowaleski@verizon.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 4:45 PM

To: Denise Greenstein; todd.mars@verizon.com

Cc: wayne

Subject: RE: Broken Fence - I

Good Afternoon Mrs. Greenstein,

I have verified with the Verizon field technicians and there is no Verizon cable going on SW 1°t Court from 21 Terrace to
22" Avenue. The current cable crosses I-95 just north of the rail platform into the rail road right-of-way then goes north
and south; not leaving the rail property.

| have included a previous email from July that included a map showing the Verizon facilities going north and south
along the railroad property.

The permit number on the provided Sunshine Ticket was issued by FDOT. | have included a screenshot below of the
permit applicant.
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If this work was being done by Fibernet Direct it might have been done for the wireless group and Verizon should never
have been mentioned on the Sunshine Ticket and that is an internal issue for Fibernet Direct.

Thank you,

verizon’

Anthony Kowaleski

Engr IV Spec-Ntwk Eng&Ops

3100 SW 145th Ave. Suite 310, Miramar FL 33027
Office: 305-356-3160

Cell: 786-316-9334

From: Denise Greenstein [mailto:DGreenstein@fortlauderdale.gov]

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 2:32 PM

To: Kowaleski, Anthony <anthony.kowaleski@one.verizon.com>; Mars, Robert T (Todd) <todd.mars@one.verizon.com>
Cc: wayne [N

Subject: [E] FW: Broken Fence - [

Importance: High

Good day Mr. Kowaleski and Mr. Mars,

I’'m emailing you from the City of Fort Lauderdale City Manager’s office. Our neighbor Wayne i} copied in this email
had some work done behind his fence in which the fence was damaged. After a long search we could not find the
correct party which | believe is your company. Please see the attached Sunshine call before you dig information . Can
your teams please work with Mr. [JJij in regards to the damage? He since repaired the fence and would like to be
reimbursed. Mr. [l mentioned the wires are still pushing under his private fence currently. | ask that you work
directly with Mr. i for resolution.

Mr. |l p'ease see the contact info below.

anthony.kowaleski@verizon.com
786-316-9334

todd.mars@verizon.com
786-236-8597

Thank you kindly,

Denise Greenstein | Neighbor Support Coordinator

City of Fort Lauderdale | City Manager’s Office

100 N Andrews Avenue, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

P: 954-828-5063 | F: 954-828-5074 | dgreenstein@fortlauderdale.gov

From: Beaudry, Chris [mailto:Chris.Beaudry@dot.state.fl.us]

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 4:32 PM

To: Williams, Darlene; Criscuola, Pat

Cc: Junia Robinson; Denise Greenstein; Torres, Margie; Taylor, Zachary; 'Christopher Harsh'; Nicolas Garcia; Blum,
Jessica; Ford, Jonathan; Rizzo, April

Subject: RE: Broken Fence -
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We have went back through our sunshine one call data base and found the attached utility ticket for that area. Attached
you will find the locate request from Streamline Synergies doing work for Verizon last month, | would suggest contacting
them.

Chris Bmm/rg

Chris.beaudry@dot.state.fl.us
AMS Maintenance Supervisor
SMART SunGuide RTMC
2300 W. Commercial Blvd.
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309
O: (954) 847-1996

C: (954) 479-8400
www.SMARTSunguide.com

From: Beaudry, Chris

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 4:16 PM

To: Williams, Darlene <Darlene.Williams@dot.state.fl.us>; Criscuola, Pat <Patrick.Criscuola@dot.state.fl.us>

Cc: Junia Robinson <Junia.Robinson@fortlauderdale.gov>; Denise Greenstein <DGreenstein@fortlauderdale.gov>;
Torres, Margie <Margarita.Torres@dot.state.fl.us>; Taylor, Zachary <Zachary.Taylor@dot.state.fl.us>; ‘Christopher
Harsh' <charsh@elandeng.com>; Nicolas Garcia <ngarcia@smartsunguide.com>; Blum, Jessica
<Jessica.Blum@dot.state.fl.us>; Ford, Jonathan <Jonathan.Ford@dot.state.fl.us>; Rizzo, April
<April.Rizzo@dot.state.fl.us>

Subject: RE: Broken Fence - |

Good Afternoon Dar,

We have an existing fiber optic duct bank (1-2” HDPE Conduit) along the fence that was installed by World Fiber
Technologies in January of 2010, and is why you see our locate flags. Another push button contract also installed some
conduits in that area that completed March of 2016. Due to the work being performed now, it is not related to the
Arterial ITS system. It may be work being performed under the I-95 Express lanes project. | have cc’ed our interstate
group to see if they are aware of any work being performed in that area, my apologies but | only maintain and track
Arterial ITS related projects.

Chris Beaudrg

Chris.beaudry@dot.state.fl.us
AMS Maintenance Supervisor
SMART SunGuide RTMC
2300 W. Commercial Blvd.
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309
O: (954) 847-1996

C: (954) 479-8400
www.SMARTSunguide.com

From: Williams, Darlene

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 3:28 PM

To: Criscuola, Pat <Patrick.Criscuola@dot.state.fl.us>; Beaudry, Chris <Chris.Beaudry@dot.state.fl.us>

Cc: Junia Robinson <Junia.Robinson@fortlauderdale.gov>; Denise Greenstein <DGreenstein@fortlauderdale.gov>;
Torres, Margie <Margarita.Torres@dot.state.fl.us>; Taylor, Zachary <Zachary.Taylor@dot.state.fl.us>

Subject: RE: Broken Fence - |

Pat, can you please follow-up with this?

Chris, do you know anything about this? Thanks--dar
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From: Denise Greenstein [mailto:DGreenstein@fortlauderdale.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 2:30 PM

To: Williams, Darlene <Darlene.Williams@dot.state.fl.us>

Cc: Junia Robinson <Junia.Robinson@fortlauderdale.gov>

Subject: FW: Broken Fence - I

Importance: High

Hi Darlene,

Please see the report below and the attached pictures. Can your team assist with this one?

From: Maxine Singh
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 1:10 PM
To: Denise Greenstein

Cc: Maxine Singh; Robert McKinzie; Tracy Roach
Subject: Broken Fence - NN

Importance: High

Hi Denise,
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Please see below and attached. Not sure who’s doing the work just outside Mr. i} s fence
although the signs say DOT. This is the 2" time his fence was knocked down by workers installing
pipes/wires. He propped the fence up himself.

Can we find out who is responsible and have them repair the fence.
Thank you.

Maxine Singh

Commission Coordinator

City of Fort Lauderdale

Office of the Mayor and City Commission
954-828-5004

From: wayne [
Sent: Thursday, July 12,2018 3:25 PM

To: Maxine Singh <MSingh@fortlauderdale.gov>
Subject: Re:Broken Fence

Hi Maxine,

Thank you for taking my call earlier.

I've attached 12 photos of the damaged fencing. The first 4 pics are from our side of the fence, you can see where the
soil and gravel has been pushed underneath the fence and pulled the boards away and broken them.

The other 15 pics are from the road side, they've been digging up and laying down new gray conduits all along the
backside of our fence.

The only telltale signs of who was digging are the small orange flags in the ground, they say FDOT.

The address for the property is:

Fort Lauderdale |l

If you can help us have this taken care of we would be very grateful to you.

Best regards,
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Fort Lauderdale, FL |
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